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Malave, Erin M.

From: David N. Torre [david.torre@totrelawfirm.com)]

Sent:  Friday, January 08, 2010 4:57 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: L09000115386 - The Torre Law Firm, P.L. - Member/Manager address change

ey

To Whom It May Concern:

Please change the address of the Member/Manager Detail from to 921 North Pennsylvania Avenue, Winter
Park, Florida 32789.

Thank you.

David N. Torre

For the Firm

THE TORRE LAW FIRM, P.L.

921 North Pennsylvania Avenue
Winter Park, Florida 32789

Email: david.torre@torrelawfirm.com

Website: www. l'orrelawlirm.com

Confidentiality Notice. The information contained in this message is intended only for the confidential use of its designated recipients and, to the extent tha it
is being transmitted to or on behalf of a client of the firm, it may be governed by attorney-client privilege. 1f you are not the intended recipient, we apologize for
having scat you this message in error and hereby natify you that your further review, retention, copying, or dissemination of this message is stricdy prohibited, If
you believe that you have reccived this communicadion in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies of this message. if you are the intended
recipicnt, please preserve the atomey-client privilege by not showing this message t others and othenwise keeping its contents canfidential,

Malicious Data, It is your respensibility ro scan this and all future messages (rom the seader or the law finn for malicious data transmissions, including but not
limited to computer viruses. The sender and the law firm diselaim any responsibility for all malicious data transmissions included with this communication and all
future communications. We hereby dischim all incidental and consequential damages associared with the transmissicon and receipt of any communication we send
to you.

Evidentiary Privilege. o the extent that this message is a communication to sertle a claim, all evidentiary limitations on its use are hereby expressly made
applicable to its contents.

IRS Circular 230 Notice, To comply with U.S. ‘I'reasury Depariment and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated othenwise,
any U.8. federal tax advice contained in this ¢-mail, including artachments to this erail, is not intended or written 10 be used, and cannot be used, by any person
for the purposc of avoiding penahies under the U.S, Internal Revenue Code or promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed in this e-mail or attachment,

Uniform Electronic Transactions Act Notice. [f this communication concerns negotiation of a contract or agreement, unless othenwise expressly stated in
writing, the Uniform Llectronic U'ransactions Act does not apply to this communication. Contract formation in this matter vecurs subject 1o final review and
manually affixing of handwritten signaturcs on original documents.



